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Phone: (954) 545-7016 City of Pompano Beach 
UTILITIES TREATMENT PLANT 

MEMORANDUM NO. 24 - 22 

DATE: July 15, 2024 

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager 

VIA: A. Randolph Brown, Utilities Director 

Fax: (954) 545-7046 

FROM: Phil Hyer, Utilities Treatment Plants Superintendent R-f 

SUBJECT: Request for Commission Approval - Stantec Work Authorization # 5 

Utilities requests Commission approval of Stantec Work Authorization #5. The services 
rendered under this Work Authorization are in accordance with the terms and conditions of the 
Agreement for Consulting/Professional Services between the City of Pompano Beach and 
Stantec Consulting Services Inc., dated March 1, 2021 , and approved by City Ordinance No. 
2021-39. 

The purpose of Work Authorization # 5 is to provide the City with professional engineering and 
hydrogeological services for the design , permitting , and assistance with bidding of a 
replacement dual-zone monitoring well (DZMW-1 R). Stantec evaluated repair or replacement 
alternatives in 2022 and as a result of that evaluation , the City has opted to replace the dual­
zone monitoring well in advance of failure. 

The cost of this Work Authorization is $108,100. Funding is available in CIP 07-932 account line 
420-7310-533. 65-03. 
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